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EA#:
Date of Panel:
Licensee:
Facility/Location:
Licensee Type:
Docket No(s):
Inspection Report No(s):
Date of Exit Meeting:
Date of IR or Choice Letter Issuance:
ML Number of case documents (if known):
OI Report No:
OI Report Date:
Inspector:
1.  Summary of Issues Considered for Escalated Enforcement:
3.  Regional Recommendation: 
Apparent Violation #: 
l
Proposed Severity Level (SL):
l
 Basis for SL (Enf. Policy Violation Example):
Actual Consequences: 
l
Potential Consequences: 
l
Impacting the Regulatory Process:
l
l
If "Yes" was answered to any of the three preceding questions, Explain:
Willful:
l
l
Civil Penalty Warranted (explain):
Identification Credit:
l
Corrective Action Credit:
l
l
Describe/List Corrective Actions:
Previous Escalated Enforcement (Last 2 yrs or 2 Inspections):
l
Discretion to mitigate/escalate the CP:
l
l
Explain Bases for discretion:
l
Proposed next action:
4.  Individual Actions: 
Level of Individual within the organization:
l
Traditional Enforcement (SL):
l
Proposed final action:
Proposed next action:
Employer's response:
Benefit to wrongdoer:
l
l
l
l
Attitude of wrongdoer:
l
5.  Is there a root cause, generic issues/communications, lessons learned, relevant similar cases, or other
     information that should be considered? 
6.  Any Additional Information? 
7.  Draft NOV(s):  
Guidance for completing the Enforcement Action Worksheet
*  NOTE:   All sections of the EAW are not required to be filled in.  Only pertinent information is required to fully explain the issues. 
 
 
EA:  Issued by Enforcement Staff (Headquarters or Regional)
Date of Panel:
Licensee:
Facility/Location:
Licensee Type:
Docket No(s):
Program Code:  If known
Inspection report No(s):  If known
Date of Exit Meeting:  If known
Date of IR or Choice Letter issuance:  If known
ML Number of case documents:  If known
OI Report No:  If known
OI Report Date:  If known
 
 
1.  Provide a brief/concise description of the issue.  Any information which is pertinent to the issue should be included.  A summary of a draft inspection report or executive summary may also be included or attached.  Attach a copy of the "Draft" NOV as Attachment 1 to the completed EAW.
 
2.  If known, choose the appropriate response in the drop-down menu.  OI's determination should be located in the OI synopsis; OGC's may or may not be known when the inspector is completing the EAW, Regional enforcement personal may be able to provide this information and choose the Regional determination of the issues.
 
3.  Choose the appropriate number of Apparent Violations.  For each AV beyond the first one, click the "Add Apparent Violation" button and a page will be added for the new AV.  Choose the appropriate responses for each question.
 
4.  Choose the appropriate response for Individual Actions (Yes, No) and specify the number of individual actions.  If individual actions are warranted, complete the questions listed for the individual action.  If more than one individual action is needed, click the "Add Individual Action" button and a section will be added for the next individual.  Choose the appropriate responses for each question.
 
5.  Explain as necessary (e.g. describe results of root cause, brief/concise listing of generic issues/communications, lessons learned, relevant similar cases, or other information that should be considered.
 
6.  Provide any additional information needed to support the case that wasn't mentioned in any of the other sections in the EAW.
 
7.  To print the EAW, click the "Print EAW" button. This will allow the form to be printed without the buttons and directions (this page) appearing in the final document.
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	CurrentPage: 
	PageCount: 
	Cell2: N/A
	Is willfulness involved?  OI's Determination: 
	Summary of Issues Considered for Escalated Enforcement.: On 7/8/19, NRC staff received an email from Customs and Border Protection (CBP) requesting assistance on a June 3, 2019, attempted shipment of 1,581 microcuries (µCi) of Germanium-68 (Ge-68) to Tehran, Iran. On 8/8/19, an Allegation Review Board (ARB) convened. On 9/10/19, an Office of Investigations (OI) Assist was initiated. The 6/3/2019 attempted export was unsuccessful, due the CBP intercept. But during the OI Assist, the applicant revealed a 1,581 µCi Ge-68 source was successfully exported to Baghdad, Iraq on 11/26/18. The source is a calibration source for use in a positron emission tomography imaging device. The 10/15/19 dated OI report, did not substantiate wrongdoing, but did substantiate the June 2019 attempted shipment without the submission of a completed NRC Form 7/Export Application and the November 2018 export of a 1,581 µCi Ge-68 calibration source. OIP is proposing a SLIII problem  consistent with Enf. Manual, Sec.1.3.5.C., paragraphs 1 & 2, and 6.15 of the Enforcement Policy. 
	Is willfulness involved?  Select:  Yes or No: No
	Is willfulness involved?  OGC's Determination: N/A
	Is willfulness involved?  Regional Determination: N/A
	NumAVs: 2.00000000
	Specify Other Number of Violations: Summarize the Region's recommendation, e.g. number and significance of apparent violations.   Two SLIII violations: 1) November 2018, export of Ge-68 to Iraq (an embargoed country) without obtaining a specific license from the NRC authorizing the shipment, as required by 10 CFR Parts 110.5,110.9, and 110.28; 2) Failure to file an application, and receive a specific license, for the June 2019 shipment to Iran (an embargoed country), required by 10 CFR 110.31. 
	AVNo: 
	Basis for SL (Enf. Policy Violation Example) 1: Section 6.15 c.4., Failure to obtain a specific license before the export or import of any NRC licensable equipment, special nuclear material, and source or byproduct materials, when required. Specifically, a specific license is only issued after an application is submitted, reviewed, accepted, sent to the U.S. Dept of State, and favorable Executive Branch (EB) Views are issued to the NRC. 
	Apparent Violation 1: 
	Proposed Severity Level (SL) 1: SL III
	Actual Consequences 1:  Choose an item: No
	Potential Consequences 1:  Choose an item: No
	Impacting the Regulatory Process 1:  Choose an item: Yes
	If yes to any above; explain. (AV 1): Neither the NRC nor the U.S. Government's EB was able to conduct regulatory oversight of the export licensing application.  For an application requesting an export to Iran, the USG's ability to perform its regulatory oversight was impacted.  Specifically, the Executive Branch would have requested the USG to waive Iran-Iraq Arms Non-Proliferation Act of 1992 ("IIANPA") ban on the issuance of export licenses for dual-use items in order to allow the proposed exports; subsequently the Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs would have been required to forward the proposed favorable views to Congress requesting exemption from the the licensing ban, consistent with IIANPA.
	Willful 1?  Choose an item:: No
	Civil Penalty Warranted 1?  (explain): No
	Identification Credit 1: No - NRC Identified
	Corrective Action Credit 1: TBD
	Describe/List Corrective Actions 1: After the July 2020, CBP interception of the package, SMP submitted an application to export the Ge-68 source to Iran. Specifically, on August 8, 2020, an application (XB1343) was submitted, after learning that a specific license is required, an application was submitted to export shipment Iran. This action supports SMP's current knowledge that a license is required to export to Iran. 
	Previous Escalated Enforcement (Last 2 years/2 Inspections) 1: No
	Discretion to mitigate/escalated CP 1: N/A
	Explain Bases for discretion 1: 
	Proposed next action 1: Choose an item:
	Add an item: 
	DeleteAV: 
	Individual Actions.  Select:  Yes or No: No
	NmbrIndActions: 
	AddIA: 
	DeleteIA: 
	IndAct: 
	 Level of Individual within the organization for Individual 1 - Choose an item:  : 
	Traditional Enforcement (SL) - Individual 1 Choose an item:  : 
	Proposed final action Individual 1: 
	Proposed next action Individual 1: 
	Employers response for Individual 1 - Choose an item:  : 
	Benefit to wrongdoer for Individual 1 - Choose an item:  : 
	Is there a root cause, generic issues/communications, lessons learned, relevant similar cases, or other information that should be  considered?: There have been numerous similar cases wherein the applicant did not believe a license was required for a specific export. The applicant was not aware of the requirement to obtain a license for a source used for humanitarian efforts. Additionally, an OFAC license was issued approving the use of the source in Iran, staff believes this contributed to the applications interpretation that a license was not required.
	Any additional information?: no
	Any additional information?: A. Section 10 CFR 110.5 states, in part, that no person may export any nuclear equipment or material listed in 10 CFR 110.9, unless authorized by a general or specific license issued under 10 CFR Part 110.  The list in 10 CFR 110.9 includes byproduct material. 10 CFR 110.20(a) states, in part, that if an export or import is not covered by the NRC general licenses in §§ 110.21 through 110.27, a person must file an application with the Commission for a specific license in accordance with §§ 110.31 through 110.32. 10 CFR 110.23(a) states, in part, that a general license is issued to any person to export byproduct material to any country not listed in § 110.28. 10 CFR 110.28 lists Iraq as an embargoed destination.Contrary to the above, Contrary to the above, on November 26, 2018, SMP exported a 1,581µCi Ge-68 source to Alchemy Scientific Bureau in Baghdad, Iraq and the export was not authorized by a specific license issued under 10 CFR Part 110.This is a Severity Level III Violation (NRC Enforcement Policy Section 6.15.c.4).B. 10 CFR Part 110.31 states that a person shall file an application for a specific license to export or import with the Deputy Director of NRC's OIP, using an appropriate method listed in 10 CFR Part 110.4.10 CFR Part 110.4 states in part, that all communication and reports concerning regulation in this part should be addressed to the Deputy  Director of NRC's OIP; either by telephone; by mail hand delivery; or where practicable, electronic submission.Section 10 CFR 110.5 states, in part, that no person may export any nuclear equipment or material listed in 10 CFR 110.9, unless authorized by a general or specific license issued under 10 CFR Part 110.  The list in 10 CFR 110.9 includes byproduct material. 10 CFR 110.20(a) states, in part, that if an export or import is not covered by the NRC general licenses in §§ 110.21 through 110.27, a person must file an application with the Commission for a specific license in accordance with §§ 110.31 through 110.32. 10 CFR 110.23(a) states, in part, that a general license is issued to any person to export byproduct material to any country not listed in § 110.28. 10 CFR 110.28 lists Iran as an embargoed destination.Contrary to the above, SMP did not file an application for a specific license to the Deputy Director of OIP, to export an 1,581 microcuries of Ge-68 to Iran, using an appropriate method listed in 10 CFR Part 110.4.  Specifically, on June 3, 2019, SMP attempted to export 1,581 µCi of Ge-68 to Tehran, Iran, without filing an application for a specific license, when such activity would have been required to be authorized by the NRC. Before the export, no specific license, nor application was filed, and the shipment was not authorized by a specific license issued under 10 CFR Part 110.This is a Severity Level III Violation (NRC Enforcement Policy Section 6.15.c.4).
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